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State of Florida
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Public Serbice Commission
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DATE: May 8, 2000
: '
TO: All Parties of Record wok— (Q\U Iz
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services

RE: Docket No. 991779-E1 - Review of the Appropriate Application

of Incentives to Wholesale Power Sales by Investor-Owned
Utilities.

Via Facsimile

Attached is a list of items that staff will seek to have
officially recognized by the Commission at the start of the hearing
in the above-referenced docket. Please contact me at (850) 413-6193
if you have any objection to these items being officially recognized
by the Commission for purposes of this docket.
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OFFICIAL RECOGNITION LIST
Docket No. 991779-El

Florida Commission Orders

1.

Ftorida Public Service Commission Order No. 12923, Docket No. 830001-El-B
issued January 24, 1984,

Florida Public Service Commission Order No. 14546, Docket No. 850001-El-B,
issued July 8, 1985.

Flonda Public Service Commission Order No. 20271, Docket No. 880001-El, issued
November 7, 1988.

Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-97-0262-FOF-EI, Docket No.
970001-El, issued March 11, 1997.

Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-97-1273-FOF-EU, Docket No.
970171-EU, issued October 15, 1997.

Florida Public Service Commission Order No. PSC-99-2512-FOF-EI, Docket No.
990001-El, issued December 22, 1899.

Louisiana Commission Order

7. Louisiana Public Service Commission Order U-23327, Docket No. U-23327, issued
July 28, 1999,

FERC Orders

8. FERC Order No. 2000, Docket No. RM99-2-000, issued December 20, 1999,

9. FERC Order No. 888, Docket No. RM94-7-001, issued April 24, 1996. pages 1-11

Federal Act

10. The Energy Policy Act of 1992




